
  

  

  

-----Original Message----- 

From: jt02@mindspring.com 

Sent: Tue, 10 Oct 2017 05:15:09 -0700 

To: mhaughey@earthlink.net 

Subject: Re: Acceptance of DRC Mediation 

 

Thank you for your e-mail. I didn’t see Darryl Moch on the recipients list so I am cc-ing him this 

just in case he hasn’t seen it yet for his information. 

 

Yours, 

Jesse Townley 

DRC 

 

> On Oct 8, 2017, at 11:33 PM, Michael Haughey <mhaughey@earthlink.net> wrote: 

> 

> Subject: Acceptance of DRC Mediation 

> 

> Dear Jesse and Darryl!, 

> 

> Thank you for the Intake Report and Recommendation on the Green Party of Colorado 

(GPCO) dispute resolution request by the Caucus to Restore Green Values (CRGV). We agree to 

mediation with a mediator appointed by the Dispute Resolution Committee (DRC) with no 

pre-conditions by any party to the mediation. 

> 

> We understand that as soon as the parties agree to mediation, the DRC will request that the 

Accreditation Committee put the CRGV complaint on hold during the mediation process. Either 

party may restart the AC 

> process if mediation fails to resolve the issues. 

> 

> Our agreement to enter into mediation does not imply that we agree with the PRELIMINARY 

DETERMINATION or FINDINGS contained in the Intake Report and Recommendation on the 

Green Party of Colorado (GPCO) dispute resolution request. We believe that most of the 

PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION is incorrect and biased toward Andrea's perspective. We 

trust that all of the issues in the CRGV complaint will be addressed in mediation and that 

mediation will result in a DRC final mediation report that is more accurate and balanced. 

> 

> Our agreement to  participate in mediation is contingent upon Andrea Merida personally 

agreeing to the mediation, in writing, to the DRC by the deadline set by the DRC, 9AM PDT, 

Monday, October 9, 2017.  Although Jason Justice and Dave Bell should participate, they were 

primarily supporters of Andrea who also violated bylaws and some of the ten key values, 

whereas Andrea was the primary perpetrator of the violations in the complaint. 

> 

> Sincerely, 



> 

> CRGV members Harry Hempy, Michael Haughey, Kevin Alumbaugh, and Judy Harrington 

 

 


